FILED 6/27/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 07013-2024

GUINSTER FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

June 27. 2024 Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com
>

VIA E-PORTAL

Mr. Adam Teitzman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Docket No. 20240000-OT - 2024 Undocketed Filings (FPUC SPP Annual Report)
Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached for electronic filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company, please find the
Company’s Responses to Staff’s First Data Requests.

Should you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for
your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Beth Keatmg
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewmt PAT
215 South Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 521-1706

MEK
Cc://  (PSC Engineering — Buys, Ramos, King)
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Docket No. 20240000-OT - Florida Public Utilities Company's 2023 Storm
Protection Plan Annual Status Report

Florida Public Utilities Company’s Responses to Staff’s First Data Request
(2023 SPP Status Report)

1. Is the transmission system on a four year vegetation management cycle similar to the
distribution feeder and laterals cycle?

Company Response:

The majority of the FPUC 69 KV transmission system runs along the same right of way
as the distribution system, which allows that part of the transmission system to be
trimmed on the four-year trim cycle along with the associated distribution system. The
138 KV transmission system, which provides service to Amelia Island is typically
trimmed on a four-year cycle but is monitored on an annual basis in order to address
any conditions that may impact the reliability of the transmission system.





